Tracy Maloy

L O
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 3:08 PM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-4741484-1029801
113-1613953-4411448
113-7163150-7071436
113-3422670-7166609

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 5

Total $294.28

Approved items

[x] Filterbuy 12x24x2 Air Filter MERV 8, Pleated HVAC AC Furnace Filters (4-Pack,
Silver)
$35.51 | Qty: 1

E| = 532426129 OEM Side Discharge Cover Chute compatible with Craftsman
Lawnmower 419942x428 Replacement part
$20.95 | Qty: 1

Shell Rotella T4 Triple Protection Conventional 15W-40 Diesel Engine Oil (1-Gallon,
Case of 3)
$53.35 | Qty: 1




EXPO 86661 Low-Odor Dry Erase Markers, Fine Point, Black, 4-Count
$4.48 | Qty: 1

Ciata Lighting Industrial 56 Inch Three Blade Indoor Ceiling Fan, with Steel Blades in
White Finish - 2 Pack
$179.99 | Qty 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



4/4/22, 10:20 AM Amazon.com: Ciata Lighting Industrial 56 Inch Three Blade Indoor Ceiling Fan, with Steel Blades in White Finish - 2 Pack : Tools ...
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@ ‘? Westinghouse Lighting 7222500 Alloy Ceiling Fan, 42 Inch . " %0
Westinghouse 93,22 vprime

Tools & Home Improvement » Lighting & Ceiling Fans > Ceiling Fans & Accessories ) Ceiling Fans Sponsored

Ciata Lighting
Industrial 56 Inch
Three Blade
Indoor Ceiling

¥179%

& FREE Returns
FREE delivery Sunday, April 10

Or fastest delivery Thursday,

Fan, with Steel April 7. Order within 13 hrs 40
Blades in White mins
FiniSh - 2 PaCk Select delivery location
Brand: Ciata In Stock.
131 ratings
Qty: 1
$1 7999
Add to Cart
& FREE Returns p R 3%
{ Buy Now

Get $50 off instantly: Pay _
$129.99 upon approval for the £ Secure transaction

Amazon Rewards Visa Card. .
Ships from Amazon

Sold by Ciata
Packaging Shows what's inside. T...

Color: White
Details
— Return policy: Eligible for
- Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt
Roll over image to zoom in .
S prime
] e A

. Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Electric fan Ceiling Fan Try Prime and start saving
design today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

% Power Source Corded

; Electric Add a Protection Plan:

Special Wall Control (7} 4-Year Protection for $29.99
- . ] 3-Year Protection for $21.99

Recommended Air

e - _~ e J Add a gift receipt for easy

returns
See more
About this item | Addtolist

* Manufactured for long-
lasting and substantial
durability, the Ciata
Lighting Industrial 56 Inch
Three Blade Indoor Ceiling
Fan has been designed

New (2) from
$179.99 & FREE Shipping.

Customer ratings by feature
https://www.amazon.com/dp/BO7DWBCWYP/ref=sspa_dk_detail_1?pd_rd_i=BO7DWBCWYP&pd_rd_w=vmWOO&pf_rd_p=57cbdc41-b7314e3d-aca... 1/9
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Al ~ 12 by 24 by 2 air filter
Amazon Basics
Deals & Savings  Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans
Filterbuy 12x24x2 Air Filter
MERYV 8, Pleated HVAC AC
Furnace Filters (4-Pack, Silver)
Visit the Filterbuy Store
51 ratings
o= Choice ' for "12x24x2 air filter"
$3 556 ($8.89 / Count)
Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $35:56 upon
approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No
annual fee,
Brand Filterbuy
Material Synthetic
Item 11.38 x 23.38 x 1.75 inches
Dimensions
LxWxH
MERV Rating 8.00
Compatible Air Conditioner, Air Cleaner, HVAC
Devices System, Furnace
About this item
» 12x24x2 replacement air filters for your furnace, air
VIDEO

conditioner, or HVAC system (actual size: 11.38 x
23.38 x 1.75 inches)

e MERV 8 synthetic media (comparable with MPR 600
& FPR 5) protects homes from dust, pollen, and more
by trapping 90% of airborne particles without
impacting air flow

» High-quality construction features an
electrostatically charged, pleated design that
captures more harmful particles and prolongs the
products lifespan by 3 times that of fiberglass
models

¢ Industrial-grade beverage board frames with dual
wire backings outperform standard cardboard
designs

¢ All components are manufactured within the United
States and designed with recyclable materials

» See more product details

Similar item to consider

Crisp Filters, 12x24x1 Air Filter, MERV 8,
MPR 600, AC Furnace Air Filter, 6-Pack
$31.55

(3281)

FREE delivery March 31 - April
4. Details

Or fastest delivery Thursday,
March 31. Order within 2 hrs 23
mins. Details

Select delivery location

In Stock.
Qty: 1

Add to Cart

{ Buy Now

#  Secure transaction

Ships from Filterbuy

Sold by Fitterbuy

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement.

Add to List

Share

Have one to seli?

Sell on Amazon

16

Sponsored

https://www.amazon.com/FilterBuy-12x24x2-Pleated-Furnace-Filters/dp/B00CJZ5P3Q/ref=sr_1_87crid=33RD6DZZP4F6L&keywords=12+by+24+by+...

Filterbuy 12x24x2 Air Filter MERV 8, Pleated HVAC AC Furnace Filters (4-Pack, Silver) - Replacement Furnace Filters - Amazon...

a
HNEN-Owned
Kitchen & Bath Fixtures ~ Smart Home
Sponsored
$2 556 ($8.89 / Count)

1/9
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532426129 OEM Side
Discharge Cover Chute
compatible with
Craftsman
Lawnmower
419942x428

Replacement part

Visit the Technology Parts Store Store
211 ratings

Price: wNO.ww

Get $60 off instantly: Pay $0.00
$26:95 upon approval for the
Amazon Prime Store Card. No
annual fee.

¢ This part is attached to the mower
deck and it directs the freshly cut
grass trimmings to the side. This is
a Plastic Chute and it does not

Amazon.com : 532426129 OEM Side Discharge Cover Chute compatible with Craftsman Lawnmower 419942x428 Replacement part : Patio, Lawn & Garden

Garden & Outdoor Home Improver

258

Sponsored

$20.95

FREE delivery March 30 -
April 4. Details

Select delivery location

Only 15 left in stock -

order soon.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
\\ //.
#./ Buy Now )

Secure transaction

Ships from Technology Parts ...
Sold by Technology Parts ...

Details

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or
Replacement.

Add a Protection Plan:

https://www.amazon.com/532426129-Discharge-Craftsman-Lawnmower-419942x428/dp/B07KT3M1WT/ref=sr_1_2?crid=2HGDGOLCNXMC&keywords=OEM+part+number+532426129&qid=1648143... 1/15



3/23/22, 2:11 PM Amazon.com: Shell Rotella T4 Triple Protection Conventional 15W-40 Diesel Engine Qil (1-Gallon, Case of 3) : Automotive
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All £3 - Support women-owned small businesses
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Shell Rotella T4 Triple 6 200
539 (0.14/r102)

Protection Conventional 15W-
40 Diesel Engine Oil (1-Gallon, FREE dellvery March 28 - 30.

Details
Case of 3)

Brand: Shell Rotella T
1,509 ratings
| 135 answered questions

o4

“Shell
ROTELLA

Or fastest delivery March 25 -
29. Details

Select delivery location

T4 e -29% *53% 014/r02 Only 2 leftin stock -
s S List Price: $74-87 & order soon.
=15W-40 a1

£ ) cren

Get $60 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $53-66 upon approval

Add to Cart
for the Amazon Prime Store Card. No annual fee.

g Buy Now \
Size: 1 Gallon, Pack of 3 y

@ Secure transaction

3 um» 1 Gallon 1 Gallon, Pack of 3 2.5 Gallon
e “ Ships from Bel Air Aviation LLC
55 Gallon Sold by Bel Air Aviation LLC
Roll over image to zoom in Style: New Formulation Return policy: Eligible for

Refund or Replacement

Original Formulation New Formulation

https://www.amazon.com/Shell-Rotella-Triple-Protection-1-Gallon/dp/B01LH7LO0D0/ref=sr_1_27crid=1UGHIO4MUEGC6&keywords=shell+rotella+t4+15w-408&qid=1 648059034 &sprefix=Shell+Rotella+T... 1/14



